Spring Hill Cemetery T=431
North Street at Hanson 1802,
Easton, Maryland 21601

Occupying a slight rise of ground several blocks north and
east of the Talbot County Court House, Spring Hill Cemetery was
first used as a burying ground over one hundred and fifty years
ago. Probably the Potters field, mentioned in 1877 History of
Easton, was the first burial ground near or part of Spring Hill.

This land was purchased in 1802 by subscription for the use of

"soveral dominations of Christians, strangers, and poople of
coler". In 1827, a plot of ground was given by Dr. Ennals
Martin to the vestry of Christ Church to be used as a cemetery
and in 1847 a lot near that owned by Christ Church was purchased
by the Methodist Church for their burying @ground. In that vear
symbolic weeping willows were planted; these have disappeared.
By 1877 the Methodist and Christ Church lots had béen enlarged
and joined and the cemetary expanded with the ammexation of
the north end of the present Hanson Street and the acquisition
of "several" acres formerly owned by Colonel Samuel Hambleton.
The whole was enclesed by a fence and received the name
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The Spring Hill Cemetery occupies a rise of ground at the north end of
Hanson Street. I{ is boardered by North Street on the south, Aurora Street
on the east, Talbot Town Shopping Center on the west, and Creamery Lane on
the north. Recently the cemetery has been expanded to include a lot on the
east side of Aurora Street. The main entrance is at the end of Hanson Street.

The cemetsry has a wide central lane boardered by trees and shrubs.
Other lanes ecross at right angles; the whole is enclosed with a cast iron
fence; Double cast iron gates mark the main entrance. The plantings of
this cemetery are quite lovely; cedar, locust, cak and maple trees abound
and many grave sites are marked with cr@pe myrile and box wood.

Meny of Easton and: Talbot County's well-known citizens are buried
here; familiar names to be found on headstones are Adkins, Goldsborough,
Hardcastle, Mason, Trippe. In the past, most of the large country houses
had small grave yards on the property where family mewbers were buried. As
these were abandoned through the years, some of the graves were moved to
Spring Hill. .

When the 1967 Survey of Easton was conducted, the Spring Hill Gatekeeper's
Cottage (T-28) was still standing at the west side of the present 'main
entrance gate. It was a small shingle~covered Victorian Gothic Cottage
one and a half storiés in height; it was probably built around 1875 and
destroyed around 1970,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This cenetery is significant because of the many townspeople who are
buried here and because its position has influenced the way the town has
developed,

This location was probably chosen for a cemetery because it is on a
pleasant rise ofground nesar the heart of the town. Even now with houses
lining the Hanson Street, the approach has a ceremonial quality.

Probably the Potters field, meationed in the 1877 History of Easton,
was the first burial ground near or part of Spring Hill. This land was
purchased in 1802 by subscription for the usedof'"several denominations of
Christians, strangers, and people of color". 1In 1827, a plot of ground was
given by Dr. Ennals Martin to the vestry of Christ Church tc be used as a
cemetery and iniIBA7 a 'lot ned that ownéd By Christ Chirch was purchased by
the Methedist Church for their burying ground. In that year symbolic
weeping willows were planted; these have disappeared. By 1877 the Methodist
and Christ Church lots had been enlarged and joined and the cemetery
expanded with the annexation of the north end of the present Hanson Street
and the acquisition of "several' acres formerly owned by Colonel Samuel
Hambleton. The whole was enclosed by a fence and received the name
Spring Hill,. ' o S

The land also figured in an interesting episcde in the political 1life
of the Eastern Shore. During the campaign of 1840 a great Whig meeting was
held on large field of which Spring Hill Cemetsry is a part. Trees were
moved from nearby woods to provide shade and invitations sent to leading
Whig leaders, including Henry Clay. Mr. Clay declined, sending instead
"0ld Crit" of Kentucky, who, he assured the local Whigs, was a man who
. "could beat the world on a stump™. The townspeople, charmed by the old

Kentuckian and roused to the highest enthusiasm by his words, later

participated in the Whig landslide which elected General William Henry

Harrison to the presidency. It is recorded that between fifteen and twenty

thousand people attended the Easton meeting, nine steamboats full coming

from Baltimore, and many others from all over the Shore.

L

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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